


Response to RFI’s - #1
09-06-2016 
Solicitation - N4008516R9306:  
RFP for Fire Suppression System Maintenance IDIQ, 
Portsmouth Naval Shipyard, Kittery, ME

NOTE:  Answers to other RFI’s sent after 9/1/2016 are still pending and will be added as an amendment to this solicitation as soon as available.  

Requests for Information (RFI’s)

1. 	Name of incumbent if applicable.
2. 	Monetary value of previous contract if applicable 

Response:

The original fire suppression award is solicitation #N4008508R2163 for $91,421.96 to Jerric Corp in June 2010.
     
(Link:  https://www.fbo.gov/index?s=opportunity&mode=form&tab=core&id=ac0860b744503f033acb50898abd76e8&_cview=0)

3. 	Number of risers within each facility as they correlate to the total system count 

Response:

Each Fire Suppression System has a riser.   Refer to J-1502000-03 for an inventory of systems.

4. 	Preventive maintenance threshold is detailed as the contractor consumes $50.00 per occurrence to include labor and direct material cost, service order thresholds are detailed as the contract consumes $100.00 material (direct cost not extended) and 4 hours labor, repair work and emergency repair is not defined. Will this be an IDIQ portion for a task line item with monetary value negotiated and assigned post award by the KO? 

Response:

Refer to J-0200000-07 ELINs and 1502000 C _ Spec Item 3.1

5. 	Touch up paint is stated as a requirement in conjunction with operational checks, can a more definitive explanation be given as it relates to paint? What is to be painted? Limited by square foot? IDIQ applicable?

Response:

Touch up paint will not be required.

6. 	Building H1 is listed as conformance to NFPA 25 to meet TJC guidelines, will an NFPA inspection report be applicable for submission or will a more detailed binder be required as in other TJC jurisdictions?

Response:

An NFPA Inspection Report that confirms all NFPA 25 requirements are satisfied will be required.

7. 	Hours of operation were detailed as a typical work week, however, under gaseous systems it states preferable after hour inspection, testing and maintenance. Can this be confirmed that it will or will not be after hour work?

Response:

After hours is not required.  Historically this work has been done during regular working hours. 

8. 	The solicitation detailed numerous plans for the contractors to create to meet the requirements of the Navy (i.e. quality management plan, safety program, activity hazard analysis etc.).  Can you confirm that these programs/plans will not be required for initial submission and only be required post award?

Response:

Required Only Post-Award.

8a. 	For initial submission of RFP, can the contractors receive a breakdown of requirements expected by the Navy for proper submission. (I want to be absolute sure we are not overlooking anything within our package that the Navy is expecting to receive).

Response:

Please refer to the detail provided in the original solicitation, document attachments, and amendment #1 addressing proposal format.  

9. 	Canister/tank capacities for each system identified below to include last inspection date and status and/or any known issues or concerns as they pertain. 
-All AFFF systems (qty 3)
-All gaseous, wet &dry special hazards systems (qty 5,5,14 respectively)

Response:

All systems inspection frequencies are per UFC 3-601.02. All deficiencies affecting Fire Suppression Systems and inadequate liquid/gas supply above the $50 limit are corrected by Service Order and/or Labor Hours and Materials ELINs. 

10. 	Do we need to carry fire alarm in our bids or does the shipyard have someone to handle all the panels while we shut down systems?

Response:

All of the panels, to include the maintenance on them, are handled by shop forces.  If outages are required, shop forces assist.  

11. 	In section J there are rates for pipefitter maintenance of $24.11.00/hr. But York county Davis -Bacon rates are $52.50/hr, both include benefits. Which one do we use for this project or is there another rate to use?

Response:

This acquisition is governed by the current Service Contract Act wage determination for York County, Maine, and proposals should reflect those wages.  

(Link:  http://www.wdol.gov/)

Future task orders may include Davis Bacon components, which will be explicitly identified at that time.  

12. 	Also, on the walk thru the engineer stated that the hydrants and backflow preventers were already being taken care of. I just wanted to make sure that I am not to include them in my quote.

Response:

[bookmark: _GoBack]The hydrants and backflow preventers are serviced by another NAVFAC-PWD-ME contract and should not be included in your proposal.  

13. 	Does the shipyard have a preferred company for cleaning hoods and ducts or can we use anyone qualified?

Response:

You may use anyone qualified.
